
Board of Selectmen – September 21, 2009 
Present:  Searle, Babson, Mills, Dugan, Tsagaris 
Also present:  Larsen, Ketchen, Connolly, Robinson 
 
Call to order: Meeting called to order at 7:00 pm. 
Warrants approved:  #2010-007($2,836,102.20), 008($3,339,646.82), 009($2,697,267.79) 
010($3,882,001.63) 
Citizen Speak: Peter Russo, representing Babson College, updated the Board on the 
potential closure of the Babson Park Post Office.  The Board asked the staff to draft a 
letter of support for keeping the office open. 
Minutes approved:  August 24, 2009 
Business: 
 
A. Executive Director’s Update 

• Appointed Nora Tracy Phillips, 10 Avon Road, to the Cultural Council for a three 
year term to expire June 30, 2012.  

• Adopted a proclamation making October 24, 2009 United Nations Day in 
Wellesley. 
 

B. 2nd Hand Articles Dealers License – H&A Jewelry, 260 Washington Street 
• Approved a license for Arutiun Terzian, owner of H&A Jewelry. 

 
C. Common Victuallers All Alcohol License – Milestone Restaurant, 13 Central Street 

• Mr. Larsen explained that the license application concerns the site of the former 
Vidalia’s, which had a Wine & Malt License.   Consistent with the Board’s CV 
License Regulations, no traffic study has been required. 

• Approved a Common Victuallers/All Alcohol Beverage License for Milestone 
Restaurant, 13 Central Street, and named Kostas P. Papakonstantinou as Manager 
of Record. 

 
D. Traffic-Related Requests 

• Brook Street crosswalk 
o Kien Ho from the Beta Group reviewed the proposed repositioning of the 

crosswalk to a location adjacent to the intersection with Juniper Road. 
o Mary Beth Mohan, 135 Brook Street, objected to the proposed location; 

suggested a new crosswalk should be added further east on Brook; and, 
suggested the Town reconsider an earlier plan to reconfigure the 
intersection of Brook St. and Benvenue St. 

o Leo Hermacinski, 126 Brook Street, suggested the real source of traffic 
problems in the area is the configuration of the intersection of Brook St. 
and Benvenue St.  

o Kathy Schleyer, 9 Hobart Road, suggested it is imperative for the Town to 
remedy the gap in the sidewalk on Brook Street adjacent to the 
intersection with Radcliffe Road; would like to see the intersection of 
Brook and Benvenue “fixed”; and, suggested a sidewalk is needed on 
Benvenue to Lathrop Road. 



• Beechwood Road changes 
o Mr. Ho reviewed proposed changes including elimination of the double 

yellow line on Beechwood; addition of a crosswalk on Beechwood 
adjacent to the intersection with Shirley Road; installation of a 
reboundable delineator; and, installation of a “Private Way” sign at the 
end of Cedar Brook Road. 

o Arlene Fishkin, 67 Beechwood, asked if the Town had considered 
installing a raised intersection. 

o Andrew Schneider, 20 Beechwood, summarized the neighborhood’s 
concerns. 

o Margaret Petrovich, 74 Beechwood, expressed strong support for the 
proposed changes. 

o Jorie Fallon, 14 Beechwood, suggested the Town install the new 
crosswalk initially and reduce the speed limit on the road. 

o Arum Silverman, 69 Edgemoor Ave., objected to the use of the term 
“private way” for that end of Cedar Brook Road.  Rather, it should be 
referred to as an unaccepted public street.  

o Nancy Chang, 11 Brookmere Ave., suggested the Private Way should be 
installed on Brookmere. 

o Suzanne Palacino, 21 Beechwood, suggested the key issues are speed and 
traffic volume; thought the crosswalk would be useful; and, believes the 
delineator would become a target. 

o Casey Sewall, 82 Beechwood, suggested the Volvo and Mazda dealerships 
are the principal source of the traffic problems. 

o Lisa Huber, 27 Beechwood, expressed support for the proposed changes. 
o Sari Schneider, 20 Beechwood, expressed support for all 5 changes and 

noted her concern regarding the level of speed and traffic volume. 
o Chief Cunningham clarified the distinction between regulatory and 

advisory speed signs, and briefly discussed other alternatives suggested by 
various residents.  He also indicated he was fully supportive of the 
changes presented by Mr. Ho. 

o James Palacino, 21 Beechwood, asked questions regarding the speed 
limits. 

o Mr. Larsen indicated a revised proposal will be brought forth at a later 
date, perhaps in conjunction with a public hearing as required for the 
installation of a new STOP sign      

• Approved the request from the Police Department to install “No U Turn” signs on 
Seaver Street (2) and Peck Avenue (1). 

• Mr. Larsen summarized the current status of plans for the reconstruction of the 
signalized intersection adjacent to the Route 9 and 16 bridge, including 
discussions with the Friendly Aid Association for a sidewalk easement.  

 
E. CVS Pharmacy, 990 Worcester Turnpike – PSI Traffic Study 

• Bryan Levey, AJ Barbato, Patrick Dunford, and Brian Murphy summarized the 
proposed project, focusing on the site plan and proposed traffic circulation. 



• Mr. Ho summarized the results of Beta’s peer review, highlighting a number of 
items that require further investigation and analysis.  Mr. Dunford confirmed the 
project team will undertake the further work and respond to Beta’s comments. 

• Ms. Searle asked for public comment. 
o Lisa Brown, 98 Beechwood, does not want traffic to be allowed to cross 

Rte 9 from Overbrook Drive in order to access the proposed CVS. 
o Andrew Schneider, 20 Beechwood, suggested the proposed CVS 

customers will originate from North of Rte 9, which will cause traffic 
problems for the neighborhood.  

o Sari Schneider. 20 Beechwood, indicated that the anticipated Oak Street 
improvements are years away, and she is concerned about additional 
traffic entering the neighborhood via Overbrook Drive.  

o Dan Zupan, 13 Edgemoor Ave., suggested the Ingleside Road cut-through 
is a significant concern. 

o Jorie Fallon, 14 Beechwood, asked that the traffic study be put on the 
Town website, and that traffic exiting the proposed CVS be precluded 
from entering Overbrook Drive.     

o Avrum Silverman, 69 Edgemoor Ave., suggested that traffic crossing 
Route 9 and entering the neighborhood via Overbook will cause problems 
and noted that mitigation should address inefficiencies associated with the 
Rte 9 and Weston Road interchange.  

o Nancy Chang, 11 Brookmere Ave., asked that future presentations be 
made in Powerpoint format vs. on boards, and suggested the Town already 
has enough drug stores. 

o Casey Sewall, 82 Beechwood, suggested the Oak Street intersection is the 
real problem. 

 
 
F. Fall Special Town Meeting 

• Voted unanimously to open the warrant and called a Special Town Meeting to be 
held at the Wellesley Middle School commencing at 7:30 pm on Monday, 
November 16, 2009.  The warrant is to close on Friday, October 2, 2009. 

• Voted unanimously to place on the warrant for the Special Town Meeting an 
Article to consider adoption of the new Local Option Meals Tax. 

• Voted by a 4-1 majority to express the Board’s support for adoption of the Local 
Option Meals Tax, to take effect January 1, 2010. 
 
 

Old Business/New Business: 
• High School – Ms. Babson noted the groundbreaking ceremony scheduled for 

September 29, 2009 at 8:00 AM.  
  
Adjourned:  10:55 pm 


